EOFOIA00029002-00001

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:49 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; St (b)(6), (B)(T)C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFO’s
Kindly request that you all Enforcement Programs Division (group mailbox) to all waiver requests. This will
helps us track the waivers and alleviate field reporting.

Thank very much for all of your flexibility. We are striving not to burden the Field.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Washmgton DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDIRECTORS FIELD OPS

i (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ < (b)(7)(E) BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS < (b)(7)(E) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >: WAGNER, JOHN P « {b)(6), (PHTNC) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Exécutive Ordeér "Protécting the Nation from Foreign Teérrorist Entry into the United
States
Importance: High

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of
individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered);

e Returning Asylees;

e Individuals in possession of a valid 1-512 issued by CIS;

e UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EAC Owen
DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman
(a) DXD Campbell
DXD Hutton
e OFO Field Liaison
I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample
Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, {f/n) First name

Waiver Narrative

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibilitv_ and Passenger Programs
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Washington, DC

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) _ i; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

] (b)(T)E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

! (b)(7)(E) i
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) ¢ (B){6). (BY(7)C) s WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (bBXT)C) i
HUTTON, JAMES Ri (B)(®), (B)(7)(T)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

CBPBATES00093297
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The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible; py7ye)? Will coordinate the denial of boarding through! (b)(7)(E)
(D)(7)(E)  [locations and; (b)(7)(E) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current policy/proCédure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred forEL (bN7)E) R examination and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of &...(0)7)(E)._% exam should be notated in
CSIS with the following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Fxecutive Order and barred

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:
(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,

exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact i____ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

L b)e), (p)7yc) 1 A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5
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Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs

Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: "UPDATED “Guidance on Executive Order 'Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

Attachments: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for £  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) RE: Waiver Request for

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

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1 time refugees encountered);

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

CBPBATES00093300
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-te-know™ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This dommmm and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
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
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS <DIRECTORSFIELDOPS@cbp.dhs.gov>; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

i (b)(7)(E) 5 BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
<BORDERSECURITYASSTDIRECTORS@cbp. dhs gov>

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(7)(E) »; WAGNER, JOHN P (b)(7)(E) i
HUTTON, JAMES E (b)(7)(E) {B){®), (B){7){C) i

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

CBPBATES00093302
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

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
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

Wherever possible; ®X7)E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) ocations, and {7 E) ]

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded in! (b)(7)(E)
system, according to current pohcy/procedure.

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

Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results o1 ____(__P)_(Z)_(_l_z—__)_ _____ {exam should be notated in

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

should be referred for T (b)(7)(E) _: examination and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.......................

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00093304
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; F (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) s HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
W; ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request forgL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(8), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { HOFFMAN, TODD A! (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) ; !VIURDOCK, JUDSON W
; {B)i6). BIIC) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you p (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00093305
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Field Office contacted at 1244hours.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Ll
8 guappat™=

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDQOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) in ré (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(E) s MURDOCK, JUDSON W
Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in re; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that you (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00093308
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) & PEREZ, ROBERT E;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver for (b)(s) (b)(7)(C)
J
Importance: High
OoCC

Please see below a waiver request involving a 14 year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you f (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00093310
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| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:58 AM

To: -.HOFFMAN, TODD A .

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Signed memo

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States.pdf

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
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
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been micdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

{* AW

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible (b)7)(E) i1l coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(N)(E) i
: (RIWE] ilocations. and l (b)(7)(E) :

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)(E)

E-_('_))(Z)_(_E_)_:? system, according L0 curreti-puncyrproceuare:

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will

CBPBATES00093313
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, -
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for ° (b)}(7)(E) iexamination and held at

the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Urdér is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption

has been granted results of| (b)(7)(E) #xam should be notated in CSIS with the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert

DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please

contact | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at{ b)), (b)7)(C)

i (b)(6), (bH7)(C)

i
................. )

............................
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From: L(B)(6). (B)7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 8:29 AM

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance
Attachments: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance; Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee

Waiver Authority; Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees - Jan 31st; RE:
UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States; UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; Signed memo

Port Directors,

Note updated E.O. guidance highlighted below regarding seaport operations. In addition, all E.O. guidance
provided thus far has been consolidated/attached.

Some reminders:

1.

Do not engage with Congressional staff. If you our your staff encounter Congressional stakeholders
(phone calls, transiting your port, showing up at your office, etc.), please refer them to the Office of
Congressional Affairs at! (b)(T)E) i and let the field office know regarding the
engagement. We will let the AC OCA know about each encounter.

Refer all media inquiries to Yolanda Choates. She will send the inquiries to the OPA mailbox. Copy
HFO management on these notifications.

. Refer all questions/inquiries that you receive from AILA attorneys/employees toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) at

AILA National.
Send bullets and updates regarding all protest activities in your AOR to HFO management.
Until we receive updated instructions, DFO Manning (Atlanta) will handle LPR waivers and waivers for

............................

first-time refugees within the HFO AOR. C1 must approve all other waivers. Area PDs ju o andg 046 WM |
have been coordinating these waiver approval requests with CBP HQ and DFO Manning for their
respective AORs.

Ensure that the appropriate members of your management team are apprised.

Please acknowledge, and let me know if you have questions/concerns. Thanks.

Assistant Director, Field Operations
Houston Field Office

Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00093315
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This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:17:20 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Cc: HUTTON, JAMES R; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b){6}, (bY{7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Directors,
Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

¢  You have waiver authority for:

o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.

o First time refugees.

o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to DFOs is currently
with the S1. We hope to have today.

e  The¢(b)7XE)ind our pre-departure apparatus to include RCLG, IAP, and Preclearance are doing a great
job t6'1d¢éitify in-scope travelers and deny boarding. The Department of State still has not agreed to
electronically revoke visas for in-scope travelers. We continue to push at all levels.

e Issued WD guidance based on court order.

e Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional concerns to the
security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an approved security plan, for
the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a concern to the security of the United
States should be ordered removed under safeguard pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal
requires OCC review and concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e (1, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional calls.

e  We’re working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with additional changes
expected soon.

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established later today.

For convenience, I have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the Executive
Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

1/28 email: Waiver Routing! (BY(7IE) iadded to routing

on 1/29.

1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

I appreciate your efforts during this implementation. Please let me know if you have any questions. Also, the
Crisis Actlon Team is staffed 24/7 and can be reached at: (b)7)E) OT! s, i

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership meeting.
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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your AOR receive the

below guidance from OCC:

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
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 7:17 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (ACOFO){  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  ¥>; WAGNER, JOHN P} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) y>

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A <{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
! (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DEpULy AssoCaeECrmercour sel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
HQ

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;! {b)(6), (bX7HC) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Re-Delegation of EO Section 5 Refugee Waiver Authority
Attachments: S Signed Action Memo Refugees.pdf; Copy of 30Jan-2 Feb Booking Spreadsheet

Details (2).xIsx;
2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

Importance: High

DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, a Eprox 842 refugees (complete
list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" — February 2" . These are
first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the Secretary
of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of their
concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and Border

Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the listed individuals
to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the guidelines, systems checks etc,
on how waivers should be granted:

Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough
exammarlon by an 1mm1g7 anon offlcel to mclude ( 'BP conduct of (b)(7)(E)

~ (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

CBPBATES00093320



EOFOIA00029011-00002

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) !
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o

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

nay contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM
To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D { (b)(8]; (B)TIE } Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECC REQETEGAUOIT UT" RETUGER VWWanveET " AULIToTTey

Acting Deputy Commissionetr/EAC,

(b)(7)(E)

(B)(T)(E)
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United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

January 28, 2017
UNCLASSIFIED

ACTION MEMO FOR ACTING SECRETARY SHANNON

FROM:  PRM - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Acting

SUBJECT: (SBU) Determination to exempt certain refugees from the President’s
Executive Order so they may enter the United States

Recommendation

(SBU) That you determine to admit the 872 refugees listed in Tab 1
scheduled to enter the United States through February 2 because their admission is
in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of the
United States.

Approve | we.ome | 1 lﬁ.t Z !?  Disapprove

Background

(SBU) The Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (EO) suspends certain aspects of the US Refugee
Admissions Program for 120 days, including the entry of refugees. Section 5(¢) of
the EO provides that “the Secretaries of State and Homeland Security may jointly
determine to admit individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine that the admission of
such refugees is in the national interest — including ... when the person is already
in transit and denying admission would cause undue hardship — and it would not
pose a risk to the security or welfare of the United States.”

(SBU) PRM is seeking for you and DHS to determine jointly to admit 872
refugees who are already in transit through February 2. This group does not
include nationals from the specific countries restricted in the Executive Order
(Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria, and Yemen). A list of these individuals
is attached at Tab 1. Many of these individuals have already been moved from
camps or other remote locations to U.S.-run refugee processing hubs in preparation
for departure. Most have sold or relinquished their accommodations, household
effects and other belongings; given up employment; and or discontinued schooling

UNCLASSIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED- 2 -

for their children. Many have had their residency permits rescinded by their
countries of asylum once granted exit permits to imminently depart to the United
States and others have been preparing for life in the United States to join U.S.
family members who are already here. These individuals are mostly families with
children and immediate cancellation of their travel would impose extreme hardship
on people who have fled persecution and conflict in order to be resettled in the
U.S. Without this humanitarian measure, some refugees could be stuck in limbo or
even risk being returned to a country where they would face persecution. As such,
each individual in this group is in transit and denying them admission would cause
undue hardship.

(SBU) You must also determine jointly with the Secretary of Homeland
Security that the admission of each of these individuals would not pose a risk to the
security or welfare of the United States. Refugees under this exemption request
have cleared security vetting. All of the information (including biographic and
biometric) collected on applicants has been screened against a multitude of USG
databases and watch lists, with an emphasis on counterterrorism, but including
concerns pertaining to criminality, trafficking of arms, narcotics, and trafficking in
persons. Where appropriate, certain aspects of screening were automated, but
human intelligence analysts were engaged throughout.

~ (b)(7)(E)

el B e R R O S o] » ~amy .k

(SBU) This exemption must be jointly determined by the Secretaries of State
and Homeland Security. We have coordinated with the Department of Homeland
Security and understand that its Secretary is prepared to make this determination
for these individuals jointly with you. Because of the nature of travel bookings,
this waiver must be issued today or tomorrow to allow such travel.

Attachment:

Tab 1: List of individuals
Tab 2: Executive Order

UNCLASSIFIED
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Approved: A/S S (b)(6) Acting (ok)

Drafted: @ PRM/A-L (b)(6)

Cleared: |

. (b)e)

CBPBATES00093324



SUMMARY OF NATIONALITY CODES

AF
Bl
BT
Ccb
CF
Cl
M
co
ER
ET
GN
HN

JO
LK
MM
NP
PK
PS
RW
SL
SS
SV
UA
uG

Afghanistan
Burundi
Bhutan
Democratic Republic of Congo
Central African Repubilic
Cote d'lvoire
Cameroon
Colombia
Eritrea
Ethiopia
Guinea
Honduras
India

Jordan

Sri Lanka
Burma
Nepal
Pakistan
Palestine
Rwanda
Sierra Leone
South Sudan
El Salvador
Ukraine
Uganda

EOFOIA00029013-00001
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Case

Individual Name

Birthdate

PF # DOA PoE Arr Time |Carrier Flt Total| PF Serial # Hotel (Y/N) | Meal (Y/N) |DOM Dep Carrier Flit # From To DEP Arr Time |Carrier Fit # Dep
Pax Date Time time
EGH0034 01/30/17|13:10 LH 430 38
1 N N 01/30/2017 |UA 765 ORD DEN |17:35 19:16 UA 5922 20:05
14 N Y 01/30/2017 |UA 4506 ORD MCI  |18:15 19:51
SubTotal Y: 3 3
GHHO0012 01/30/17|16:34 DL 220 3
1-3
SubTotal Y: 0 (0]
IDH0014 01/30/17|19:25 Cl 008 3
1-3
SubTotal Y: 0 0
IDH0023 01/30/17|20:25 Cl 008 1
1 Y 01/31/2017 |AS 475 LAX SEA  |10:00 12:45 AS 952 14:35
SubTotal Y: 1 0
KEH7067 01/30/17|13:30 UA 973 16
1 N Y 01/30/2017 |UA 5798 ORD BOI  |19:15 22:27
6-10
11
12 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 5813 ORD TUS |08:55 11:56
13 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 5813 ORD TUS |08:55 11:56
14 N N 01/30/2017 |UA 4506 ORD MCI  |18:15 19:51
15 N N 01/30/2017 |UA 4506 ORD MCI  |18:15 19:51
2-5 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 4525 ORD ABQ  |08:55 11:13
16 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 5901 ORD STL  |09:30 10:50
SubTotal Y: 7 1
KEH7328 01/30/17|12:45 EK 215 1
1 N ¥ 01/30/2017 |AA 6048 LAX sic 19:40 21:01
SubTotal Y: 0 1
LBHO006 01/30/17|12:55 LH 456 20
11 N 01/30/2017 |UA 719 LAX LAS |22:41 23:55
12 N 01/30/2017 |UA 719 LAX LAS |22:41 23:55
SubTotal Y: 4 7
LBH0030 01/30/17|14:05 LH 440 1
2 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 6035 IAH BOI |17:35 20:34
[File]

1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM

Page 2 of 30

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

Relation Nationality Size[Po E
A ET 1|/ORD
A ER 1|/ORD
A Cl 3[JFK

Cl
A Cl
A AF 3[LAX
v AF
0 AF
A AF 1[LAX
A CcD 1(ORD
A CD 5|0ORD
A CcD
0 CcD
0 CcD
0 CcD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 4|0RD
A CcD
A CcD
0 CcD
A CcD 1(ORD
A CcD 1[LAX
A ER 1[LAX
A ET 1[LAX
A ER 1[IAH
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SubTotal Y: 1
NPH5016 01/30/17|06:40 cX 898 23
20 01/30/2017 |AA 2503 LAX ORD |11:25 17:45 AA 3734 18:45 PA BT 1[LAX
1-5 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 1381 18:30 PA BT 5[LAX
DA BT
LSO BT
DA BT
+(GD BT
21-23 N 01/30/2017 |AA 2513 LAX ATL |(16:10 23:33 PA BT 3[LAX
L{WI BT
SO BT
6 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 1381 18:30 PA BT 1[LAX
16-19 01/30/2017 |AA 1798 LAX CLT 11:15 19:08 PA BT 4|LAX
Wi BT
DA BT
SO BT
7 N 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 1381 18:30 PA BT 1[LAX
8-11 N 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 5763 18:50 PA BT 4|LAX
SO BT
DA BT
SO BT
12-13 N 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 5763 18:50 PA BT 2|LAX
Wi BT
14-15 N 01/30/2017 |AA 1243 LAX DFW |11:30 16:46 AA 5763 18:50 PA BT 2|LAX
Wi BT
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
NPH5017 01/30/17|15:45 QR 713 16 ? ?
15 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 1403 IAH ORD |10:15 12:53 UA 3822 13:50 PA BT 1(IAH
1 N 01/30/2017 |UA 1295 IAH OMA |21:26 23:47 PA BT 1(IAH
11-13 01/31/2017 |UA 3441 IAH SLC 09:00 11:24 PA BT 3{IAH
DA BT
DA BT
21-22 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1435 IAH CLT |08:45 12:08 AA 5243 13:15 PA BT 2(IAH
Wi NP
23-24 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 1403 IAH ORD |10:15 12:53 UA 3822 13:50 PA BT 2(IAH
7 WI NP
17-20 Y 01/31/2017 |UA 3807 IAH SDF  |12:52 16:11 PA BT 411AH
DA BT
/(DA BT
DA BT
16 01/31/2017 |DL 3512 IAH DTW |09:24 13:15 DL 3523 16:25 PA BT 1(IAH
2 N 01/30/2017 |UA 1295 IAH OMA |21:26 23:47 PA BT 1(IAH
14 N 01/30/2017 |UA 5940 IAH BNA |20:00 21:55 PA BT 1(IAH
SubTotal Y: 13
NPH5032 01/30/17|12:10 cX 830 12
4-5 PA BT 2[JFK
Wi NP
7-10 H{PA BT 41JFK
. . SO BT
[File]

1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM

Page 3 of 30
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O BT
DA BT
1-3 N Y 01/30/2017 |DL 4128 JFK ROC |21:10 22:46 PA BT 3[JFK
I NP
0] BT
6 N 01/30/2017 |DL 4044 JEK DCA |19:25 21:01 PA BT 1[JFK
11-12 N 01/30/2017 |DL 4128 JFK ROC |21:10 22:46 PA BT 2[JFK
0] BT
SubTotal Y: 0 6
RWHO0038 01/30/17|13:30 UA 973 1
1 N ¥ 01/30/2017 |UA 4556 ORD STL 19:25 20:44 PA CcD 1(ORD
SubTotal Y: 1
RWHO0039 01/30/17|13:30 UA 973 2
1-2 N N 01/30/2017 |UA 728 ORD GRR |17:40 19:38 PA CcD 2|ORD
0 cD
SubTotal Y: (0] (0]
SVH0012 01/30/17|11:50 AV 310 4 b 6 b 7 C b 7 E
3 N ¥ 01/30/2017 |AA 2254 MIA JEK 17:01 19:59 ( )( ), ( )( )( )! ( )( )( ) PA SV 1[MIA
4 N Y 01/30/2017 |AA 1477 MIA BOS |17:00 20:12 PA SV 1[MIA
2 N ¥ 01/30/2017 |AA 2239 MIA DCA |16:50 19:23 PA SV 1(MIA
1 N Y 01/30/2017 |AA 1477 MIA BOS |17:00 20:12 PA SV 1[MIA
SubTotal Y: (0] 4
SVH0014 01/30/17|17:45 AA 1520 10
8 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1006 MIA BOS |11:21 14:36 PA SV 1[MIA
9 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1006 MIA BOS |11:21 14:36 PA SV 1[MIA
1 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1533 MIA DCA |09:25 11:57 PA SV 1[MIA
2 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 969 MIA DFW |11:05 13:18 PA SV 1[MIA
4 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 2305 MIA DFW |09:20 11:42 AA 3684 14:40 PA SV 1[MIA
10 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 4640 MIA ATL (12:15 14:15 PA SV 1[MIA
5-7 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1976 MIA IAD 14:14 16:43 DA SV 3({MIA
0] SV
0] SV
3 Y 01/31/2017 |AA 969 MIA DFW |11:05 13:18 PA SV 1[MIA
SubTotal Y: 10 0
97 pax
[File]

1/28/2017 1:33:22 AM

Page 4 of 30
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PF # DOA PoE Arr Time |Carrier Flt Total| PF Serial # Hotel (Y/N) | Meal (Y/N) [DOM Dep Carrier FIt # From To DEP Time|Arr Time |Carrier Flt # Dep time|FD Source PNR Case Individual Name Birthdate Relation Nationality Size|Po E
Pax Date
ATHO0545 01/31/17|16:50 UA 085 5
1 Y 02/01/2017 UA 1259 EWR TPA  |08:30 11:31 TPA MiM ISGC3H PA ER 1|EWR
5 Y 02/01/2017 UA 1078 EWR IAH 08:50 12:10 UA 6039 14:35 SAT MiM ITS634 PA ER 1|EWR
4 Y 02/01/2017 UA 1115 EWR LAS |08:18 11:12 LAS MiM ITSXOX PA ER 1|EWR
2 ¥ 02/01/2017 UA 1259 EWR TPA  |08:30 11:31 TPA MiM ITPM58 PA ER 1|EWR
3 Y 02/01/2017 UA 1259 EWR TPA  |08:30 11:31 TPA MiM ITPM58 PA ER 1|EWR
SubTotal Y: 5 0
ETHO074 01/31/17|13:25 QR 725 3
1-2 N N 01/31/2017 UA 5783 ORD DFW |17:31 20:15 DFW |RMI PNKLHQ PA ER 2|ORD
SO ER
SubTotal Y: 0 1
ETHOO75 01/31/17|19:15 ET 508 6
1-6 DSM  |RMI PA ER 6[EWR
wi ET
DA ER
SD ET
SN ET
SO ER
SubTotal Y: 0 0
GHHO0002 01/31/17|15:05 UA 951 19
12 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 1|IAD
13-14 ¥ 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 2[IAD
DA CF
4 Y 02/01/2017 UA 735 IAD DEN |12:30 14:32 UA 5214 16:50 COSs |MiM M61HZ3 b 6 b 7 C b 7 E PA CF 1|IAD
Y 02/01/2017 UA 735 IAD DEN |12:30 14:32 UA 5214 16:50 CoS [MiM M61HZ3 ( )( ), ( )( )( )! ( )( )( ) PA CF 1|IAD
15 i 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 1|IAD
16 Y 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 1|IAD
17 Y 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 1|IAD
18-19 ¥ 02/01/2017 UA 6018 IAD DFW |12:30 15:08 DFW |MiM MBDF8H PA CF 2[IAD
SO CF
1-2 Y 02/01/2017 UA 4842 IAD GSO  |12:35 14:10 GSO |[MiM M6547R PA CF 2[IAD
DA CF
3 DCA PA CF 1|IAD
6-11 Y 02/01/2017 UA 1055 IAD ATL  [12:30 14:28 ATL MiM M6X559 PA CF 6[IAD
wi CF
DA CF
DA CF
DA CF
DA CF
SubTotal Y: 18 0
HNH0002 01/31/17|18:24 AA 1531 9
7-9 Y 02/01/2017 [AA 295 MIA LAX  09:20 12:29 LAX MiM LXIBLC PA HN 3IMIA
SD HN
SO HN
4 MIA PA HN 1|MIA
1 02/01/2017 [AA 1521 MIA RDU |15:26 17:31 RDU |MiM ILPFMY PA HN 1|MIA
3 02/01/2017 [AA 1976 MIA IAD 14:14 16:43 IAD MiM WBZWLS PA HN 1|MIA
5 02/01/2017 [AA 1976 MIA IAD 14:14 16:43 IAD MiM WBZWLS PA HN 1|MIA
[File]
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6 02/01/2017 AA 2305 MIA DFW ]09:20 11:42 AA 3526 12:45 SUX MiM YTNFWU PA HN 1IMIA
02/01/2017 AA 1053 MIA TPA |09:20 10:26 TPA MiM YUEFQP PA HN 1IMIA
SubTotal Y:
IDHO010 01/31/17|14:50 QR 707 6
1-6 SHD PA AF 6(IAD
Wi AF
SO AF
SO AF
DA AF
DA AF
SubTotal Y: 0
IDHO017 01/31/17|14:15 QR 701 1
1 ALB PA PK 1[JFK
SubTotal Y: 0
IDHO019 01/31/17|14:15 QR 701 3
1-3 PHL PA MM 3[JFK
Wi MM
DA MM
SubTotal Y: 0
JOH5105 01/31/17|18:10 AF 010 1
1 Y 02/01/2017 DL 462 JFK SLC 11:12 14:39 SLC RMI JM5UQE PA CcD 1[JFK
SubTotal Y:
KEH7013 01/31/17|16:00 LX 008 20
30 Y 02/01/2017 UA 771 ORD DFW ]09:05 11:47 DFW |MiM YNFLI7 PA SS 1|ORD
SubTotal Y: 16
KEH7330 01/31/17|11:50 AA 087 1
1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) |~ F
SubTotal Y: 0 ) )
MYH0014 01/31/17|13:15 QR 739 11
4-6 S 02/01/2017 AA 706 LAX IND 10:00 17:17 IND MiM OVTLKQ, PA MM 3[LAX
Wi MM
SO MM
7-9 Y 02/01/2017 AA 706 LAX IND 10:00 17:17 IND MiMm OVTLKQ, PA MM 3[LAX
Wi MM
SO MM
NPH4011 01/31/17|08:10 EK 231 4
1-4 N 01/31/2017 UA 4749 IAD STL 17:25 18:57 STL RMI FMHMYT PA AF 4|IAD
SO AF
DA AF
SO AF
SubTotal Y: 0
NPH4015 01/31/17|07:55 QR 703 5
1 N 01/31/2017 AA 1223 JFK DFW |14:55 18:04 DFW |MiM CE100450 PA AF 1[JFK
2-5 MDT PA PK 4|JFK
HU PK
SO PK
SO PK
SubTotal Y: 0
NPH4026 01/31/17|13:35 QR 725 2
1-2 N 01/31/2017 AA 4659 ORD SDF 18:35 20:58 SDF MiM 2WBNRG PA LK 2|ORD
BR LK
SubTotal Y: 0
NPH5014 01/31/17|13:35 QR 725 3
[File]
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1 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 2375 |ORD DFW [18:25  |20:53 DFW |MiM OSFDNS DA NP 1[orRD

2 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 2894  |ORD LAN [18:50  [20:59 LAN  [MiM SDCDVO oA NP 1|orD

3 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 3467 |ORD CLE 1840  [20:57 CLE |MiM AZYUPH oA NP 1|orD

SubTotal Y: 0 2
NPH5018 01/31/17[16:35  |aR 777 27

i3 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 4658  |MIA BNA [21:35  [23:03 BNA |MiM NRISVY 5A BT 2[mia
DA BT

20-21 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 4596  |MIA SDF  [20:09  [22:52 SDF  |RMI TAYWXD oA BT 2[mia
NI BT

22 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 4596  |MIA SDF  [20:09  [22:52 SDF  |RMI CDVBUV DA BT 1|mia

35 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 4658  |MIA BNA [21:35  [23:03 BNA |MiM NRISVY N BT 3[mia
NI BT
50 BT

16-17 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 1083  |MIA MSP [20002  [23:04 MSP  [RMI NLKPCE oA BT 2[mia
m BT

18-19 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 1083  |MIA MSP 20002  [23:04 MSP  [RMI NMQUST 5A BT 2[mia
I BT

11-14 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 1532 [MIA DEN [19:59  [22:38 DEN |RMI OVXYNQ N BT a[mia
m NP
DA BT
50 BT

23-26 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 4596  |MIA SDF  [20:09  [22:52 SDF  |RMI NWTNQY oA BT a[mia
NI BT
50 BT
50 BT

15 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 1532 |MIA DEN [19:59  [22:38 DEN |RMI JVEGBI 5A BT 1|miA

10 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 1828 |MIA CLT [2145 [23:56 CLT  |MiM DCLYHK (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) (b)(?)(E) oA BT 1|miA

6-7 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 1532 [MIA DEN [19:59  [22:38 DEN |RMI DEIXYM ’ J N BT 2[mia
A BT

8-9 N N 01/31/2017 |AA 2203  |MIA LAS [2014 [22:54 LAS  [MiMm NSCXMS DA BT 2[mia
50 BT

27 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 3833 |MIA GSO [21:50  [23:58 GSO  |MiM TQIAAU oA BT 1|miA

SubTotal Y: 0
NPH5019 01/31/17|14:55  [EK 235 24

18 N Y 01/31/2017 |UA 795 ORD PIT  [21:15  [23:43 PIT  [RMI BPPOXY oA BT 3|orD
NI NP
50 BT

6-8 N N 01/31/2017 |UA 1420 |ORD CLE 1930 [21:51 CLE |RMI BPMPWW oA BT 3|orD
A BT
50 BT

15 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 3408 |ORD CMH [20:00 [22:13 CMH  |RMI ZGEMBQ N BT 5|orD
NI BT
DA BT
DA BT
DA BT

20-23 ORD 5A BT 4lorD
I NP
50 BT
A BT

18-19 N Y 01/31/2017 |AA 3408 |ORD CMH [20:00 [22:13 CMH [RMI CRAFHB DA BT 2|orD
50 BT

9-10 N N 01/31/2017 |UA 146 ORD DSM [1945  [21:14 DSM  [RMI BPNONJ oA BT 2|orD
DA BT

[File]
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24-25 ORD PA BT 2|ORD
50 BT
15-17 N ¥ 01/31/2017 UA 795 ORD PIT 21:15 23:43 PIT RMI BPPOXY PA BT 3|ORD
Wi NP
50 BT
SubTotal Y: 0 13
RUH0O051 01/31/17|13:29 DL 049 1
1 N N 01/31/2017 DL 2837 JFK AUS [18:25 21:58 AUS MiM 2ATGY5 PA GN 1[JFK
SubTotal Y: 0
RWHO0037 01/31/17|13:35 QR 725 2
1 01/31/2017 AA 3707 ORD GRR |18:20 20:12 GRR MiM 2C48LW PA CcD 1|ORD
2 01/31/2017 AA 3275 ORD BNA ]20:15 21:39 BNA |MiM 2C4793 PA CcD 1|ORD
SubTotal Y: 1
SVH0016 01/31/17|11:50 AV 310 3
1 N Y 01/31/2017 AA 313 MIA BWI  |20:19 22:57 BWI MiM MDUQON PA SV 1IMIA
3 N ¥ 01/31/2017 AA 2239 MIA DCA |16:50 19:23 AA 4401 22:16 PVD MiM FMCTVA PA SV 1IMIA
2 N ¥ 01/31/2017 AA 2239 MIA DCA |16:50 19:23 DCA |MiM HSMNED PA SV 1IMIA
SubTotal Y: 0 3
SVH0017 01/31/17|11:25 AV 368 5
2 IAH PA SV 1[IAH
5 IAH PA SV 1[IAH
3 IAH PA SV 1[IAH
4 IAH PA SV 1|IAH
1 IAH PA SV 1[IAH
SubTotal Y: 0 0
SVH0021 01/31/17|11:07 AV 522 1
1 (b)(6), (B)7)(C), (b)(T)(E) ===
SubTotal Y: 0 0 ) )
UAH0010 01/31/17|13:45 PS 231 34
9-10 N ¥ 01/31/2017 DL 2835 JFK PDX |19:40 23:14 PDX RMI JMSQRE PA UA 2[JFK
50 UA
21-25 N Y 01/31/2017 DL 435 JFK SEA  [19:55 23:31 SEA RMI JMVCER PA UA S5[JFK
HU UA
DA UA
50 UA
50 UA
11-15 N Y 01/31/2017 DL 2835 JFK PDX |19:40 23:14 PDX RMI IMSSIM PA UA 5[JFK
Wi UA
50 UA
DA UA
DA UA
1-3 N Y 01/31/2017 DL 435 JFK SEA  [19:55 23:31 SEA RMI IM295Q PA ER 3[JFK
WI ER
50 ER
16-20 N ¥ 01/31/2017 DL 2835 JFK PDX |19:40 23:14 PDX RMI IM34EV PA UA S5[JFK
HU UA
DA UA
50 UA
50 UA
4-5 N Y 01/31/2017 DL 435 JFK SEA  [19:55 23:31 SEA RMI JMR7BC PA UA 2[JFK
Wi UA
8 JFK PA UA 1[JFK
26-27 N N 01/31/2017 AA 95 JFK SAN (18:30 21:45 SAN RMI ERMZVX PA UA 2[JFK
[File]
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Wi UA
6-7 N ¥ 01/31/2017 DL 435 JFK SEA  [19:55 23:31 SEA RMI JMR6EC8 PA UA 2[JFK
WI UA
28 01/31/2017 AA 95 JFK SAN [18:30 21:45 SAN RMI ERPDZX PA UA 1[JFK
29 01/31/2017 AA 95 JFK SAN [18:30 21:45 SAN RMI OTLDAW PA UA 1[JFK
30-34 01/31/2017 DL 221 JFK TPA |19:40 22:56 TPA RMI JOTNGK PA UA S5[JFK
HU UA
DA UA
DA UA
DA UA
SubTotal Y: 0 24
UGH5004 01/31/17|13:24 DL 049 23
1-6 N Y 01/31/2017 DL 2813 JFK BOS |19:25 20:51 BOS MiM Y6WD88 PA CcD 6[JFK
HU CcD
50 CcD
SO CcD
DA CcD
DA CcD
7-11 Y 02/01/2017 DL 583 LGA DTW |12:35 14:40 DL 4667 16:10 ERI RMI HPVAM2 PA CcD S5[JFK
WI CcD
SO CcD
50 CcD
DA CcD
12-23 N ¥ 01/31/2017 DL 431 JFK ATL 19:25 22:12 ATL MiM Y6VMRG PA CcD 12{JFK
HU CcD
SO CcD
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) =&
L )
DA cD
50 CcD
50 CcD
SO CcD
50 CcD
50 CcD
DA CcD
DA cD
SubTotal Y: 5 16
UGH5045 01/31/17|13:35 QR 725 4
N ¥ 01/31/2017 AA 2185 ORD MSP  |20:25 21:50 MSP  |MiM HWZLST PA ER 1|ORD
N 01/31/2017 AA 3488 ORD BNA [18:30 19:55 BNA |MiM Z2USRP PA CcD 1|ORD
SubTotal Y:
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